Healing 101 Biblical Proof for Divine Healing

A JGLM Publication

Copyright ©2015 by John G. Lake Ministries. All Rights Reserved

Published by CHRISTIAN REALITY BOOKS P. O. Box 742947 Dallas, Texas 75374 1-888-293-6591

This book or parts thereof may not be reproduced in any form without express written permission of John G. Lake Ministries.

Printed in the United States of America.

Unless otherwise noted, all scripture taken from the New King James Version®. Copyright © 1982 by Thomas Nelson, Inc. All rights reserved.

Greek and/or Hebrew references taken from "The New Strong's Exhaustive Concordance of the Bible" by James Strong, Copyright 2010, Thomas Nelson Publishing.

R14062015

ABOUT THIS BOOK

Healing 101 has been prepared as a topical biblical reference to empower disciples of Jesus Christ as they fulfill Jesus' command to heal the sick. Divine healing was given to the church and to every believer in Jesus Christ as a promise and a sign of the one true God.

These Scriptures contain the truth we need to get our prayers answered, to walk in divine health and healing, and to give God's life to others as we go.

Health in body, mind and spirit is God's will for every person. Sickness and disease is from the devil and NOT from God. Jesus was empowered to heal by the Holy Spirit, and this is the same Spirit given to us when we make Jesus our Lord and Savior. (Romans 8:11)

This book may be used for Scripture memorization, as a biblical reference when ministering to others,

and to renew the believer's mind to God's truth regarding divine healing.

"⁷ And as you go, preach, saying, 'The kingdom of heaven is at hand.' ⁸ Heal the sick, cleanse the lepers, raise the dead, cast out demons. Freely you have received, freely give." Matthew 10:7-8

TABLE OF CONTENTS

HEALING IN THE ATONEMENT1
JESUS' ACTIONS SUPPORTED THE ATONEMENT7
HEALING AND FORGIVENESS OF SINS COMBINED9
HEALING IN THE BIBLE10
HEALING AS A SIGN13
WHO JESUS IS15
JESUS SAID WHAT BELIEVERS CAN DO17
WHEN HEALING DIDN'T HAPPEN IMMEDIATELY20
JESUS COMMANDED BELIEVERS22
SICKNESS IS FROM THE DEVIL25
JESUS HEALED ALL – IN MATTHEW27
JESUS HEALED AFTER HE WAS ANOINTED30
GOD HEALS THROUGH BELIEVERS32
POWER FOR DIVINE HEALING 35

God's Intended Destiny for Believers	38
BECOMING UNTOUCHABLE	40
How To Get Your Prayers Answered	41

HEALING IN THE ATONEMENT

Isaiah 53:1-12

¹ Who has believed our report? And to whom has the arm of the LORD been revealed? ² For He shall grow up before Him as a tender plant, And as a root out of dry ground. He has no form or comeliness; And when we see Him, There is no beauty that we should desire Him. ³ He is despised and rejected by men, A Man of sorrows and acquainted with grief. And we hid, as it were, our faces from Him; He was despised, and we did not esteem Him. ⁴Surely He has borne (ששׁבו na-sa, H5375) our griefs (הֹלֹיּוֹ kho-lee, H2483) And carried מבל) sa-bal, H5445) our sorrows (מבאב ma-kobe, H4341): Yet we esteemed Him stricken. Smitten by God, and afflicted. 5 But He was wounded for our transgressions, He was bruised for our iniquities; The chastisement for our peace was upon Him,

And by His stripes we are healed. ⁶ All we like sheep have gone astray; We have turned, every one, to his own way: And the LORD has laid on Him the iniquity of us all. ⁷ He was oppressed and He was afflicted, Yet He opened not His mouth; He was led as a lamb to the slaughter, And as a sheep before its shearers is silent, So He opened not His mouth. ⁸ He was taken from prison and from judgment, And who will declare His generation? For He was cut off from the land of the living; For the transgressions of My people He was stricken. 9 And they made His grave with the wicked— But with the rich at His death. Because He had done no violence, Nor was any deceit in His mouth. 10 Yet it pleased the LORD to bruise Him; He has put Him to grief. When You make His soul an offering for sin, He shall see His seed, He shall prolong His days, And the pleasure of the LORD shall prosper in His hand. 11 He shall see the labor of His soul, and be

satisfied. By His knowledge My righteous Servant shall justify many, For He shall bear (סבל sa-bal, H5445) their iniquities (און avon, H5771). avon, H5771). 12therefore I will divide Him a portion with the great, And He shall divide the spoil with the strong, Because He poured out His soul unto death, And He was numbered with the transgressors, And He bore (שוב na-sa, H5375) the sin (אום הבל h2399) of many, And made intercession for the transgressors.

Isaiah 53:4-5 - An alternative translation

⁴ Surely He has (<u>taken away</u>) our (<u>sickness</u>) And <u>carried</u> our (<u>pain</u>); Yet we esteemed Him stricken, Smitten by God, and afflicted. ⁵ But He *was* wounded for our transgressions, *He was* bruised for our iniquities; The (<u>beatings</u>) for our (<u>wellbeing and health</u>) was upon Him, And <u>by His stripes we are healed</u>.

Isaiah 53:11b-12 - An alternative translation

...My righteous Servant shall justify many, For He shall (<u>carry</u>) their (<u>faults/lawlessness</u>) ¹² And He was numbered with the transgressors, And He (<u>took away</u>) the <u>sin</u> of many, And made intercession for the transgressors.

Matthew 8:16-17

¹⁶ When evening had come, they brought to Him many who were demon-possessed. And He cast out the spirits with a word, and healed all who were sick, ¹⁷ that it might be fulfilled which was spoken by Isaiah the prophet, saying: "He Himself took our infirmities and bore (bastazo G941) our sicknesses."

1 Peter 2:24

²⁴ who Himself bore our sins in His own body on the tree, that we, having died to sins, might live for righteousness—by whose stripes you were healed.

Luke 4:17-21

¹⁷ And He was handed the book of the prophet Isaiah. And when He had opened the book, He found the place where it was written: ¹⁸ "The Spirit of the LORD *is* upon Me, Because He has anointed Me To preach the gospel to *the* poor; He has sent

Me to heal the brokenhearted, To proclaim liberty to *the* captives And <u>recovery of sight to the blind</u>, <u>To set at liberty those who are oppressed</u>; ¹⁹To proclaim the acceptable year of the Lord." ²⁰Then He closed the book, and gave *it* back to the attendant and sat down. And the eyes of all who were in the synagogue were fixed on Him. ²¹ And He began to say to them, "<u>Today this Scripture is fulfilled in your hearing</u>."

JESUS' ACTIONS SUPPORTED THE ATONEMENT

Matthew 9:2-7

²Then behold, they brought to Him a paralytic lying on a bed. When Jesus saw their faith, He said to the paralytic, "Son, be of good cheer; your sins are forgiven you." 3 And at once some of the scribes said within themselves, "This Man blasphemes!" ⁴ But Jesus, knowing their thoughts, said, "Why do you think evil in your hearts? 5 For which is easier, to say, 'Your sins are forgiven you,' or to say, 'Arise and walk'? 6 But that you may know that the Son of Man has power on earth to forgive sins"—then He said to the paralytic, "Arise, take up your bed, and go to your house." 7 And he arose and departed to his house.

John 5:5-8, 14

⁵ Now a certain man was there who had an infirmity thirty-eight years. ⁶ When Jesus saw him

lying there, and knew that he already had been *in that condition* a long time, He said to him, "Do you want to be made well?" ⁷ The sick man answered Him, "Sir, I have no man to put me into the pool when the water is stirred up; but while I am coming, another steps down before me." ⁸ Jesus said to him, "Rise, take up your bed and walk."

¹⁴ Afterward Jesus found him in the temple, and said to him, "See, you have been made well. <u>Sin no more</u>, lest a worse thing come upon you."

HEALING AND FORGIVENESS OF SINS COMBINED

Psalm 103:2-3

² Bless the LORD, O my soul, And forget not all His benefits: 3Who <u>forgives all your iniquities</u>, Who <u>heals all your diseases</u>,

Psalm 147:3

³ <u>He heals the brokenhearted</u> And <u>binds up their wounds</u>.

Mark 2:5, 11-12

⁵ When Jesus saw their faith, <u>He said to the paralytic, "Son, your sins are forgiven you." ¹¹ "I say to you, arise, take up your bed, and go to your house." ¹² Immediately he arose, took up the bed, and went out in the presence of them all, so that all were amazed and glorified God, saying, "We never saw anything like this!"</u>

HEALING IN THE BIBLE

1 Corinthians 12:28

²⁸ And <u>God has appointed these in the church</u>: first apostles, second prophets, third teachers, after that <u>miracles</u>, then <u>gifts of healings</u>, helps, administrations, varieties of tongues.

James 5:13-15

¹³ Is anyone among you suffering? Let him pray. Is anyone cheerful? Let him sing psalms. ¹⁴ Is anyone among you sick? Let him call for the elders of the church, and let them pray over him, anointing him with oil in the name of the Lord. ¹⁵ And the prayer of faith will save the sick, and the Lord will raise him up. And if he has committed sins, he will be forgiven.

Hebrews 6:1-2

¹Therefore, leaving the discussion of the <u>elementary principles of Christ</u>, let us go on to

perfection, not laying again the foundation of repentance from dead works and of faith toward God, ² of the doctrine of baptisms, of <u>laying on of hands</u>, of resurrection of the dead, and of eternal judgment.

1 Peter 2:24

²⁴ who Himself bore our sins in His own body on the tree, that we, having died to sins, might live for righteousness—by whose stripes you were healed.

1 Corinthians 12:4-10

⁴There are diversities of gifts, but the same Spirit. ⁵There are differences of ministries, but the same Lord. 6 And there are diversities of activities, but it is the same God who works all in all. 7 But the manifestation of the Spirit is given to each one for the profit of all: 8 for to one is given the word of wisdom through the Spirit, to another the word of knowledge through the same Spirit, 9 to another faith by the same Spirit, to another gifts of healings by the same Spirit, 10 to another the working of miracles, to another prophecy, to another discerning of spirits, to another different kinds of tongues, to another the interpretation of tongues.

HEALING AS A SIGN

1 Corinthians 2:1-5

¹ And I, brethren, when I came to you, did not come with excellence of speech or of wisdom declaring to you the testimony of God. ² For I determined not to know anything among you except Jesus Christ and Him crucified. ³ I was with you in weakness, in fear, and in much trembling. ⁴ And my speech and my preaching were not with persuasive words of human wisdom, but in demonstration of the Spirit and of power, ⁵ that your faith should not be in the wisdom of men but in the power of God.

Acts 1:8

⁸ But <u>you shall receive power when the Holy Spirit</u> <u>has come upon you</u>; and <u>you shall be witnesses</u> to Me in Jerusalem, and in all Judea and Samaria, and <u>to the end of the earth</u>."

Mark 16:15-18

¹⁵ And He said to them, "Go into all the world and preach the gospel to every creature. ¹⁶ He who believes and is baptized will be saved; but he who does not believe will be condemned. ¹⁷ And these signs will follow those who believe: In My name they will cast out demons; they will speak with new tongues; ¹⁸ they will take up serpents; and if they drink anything deadly, it will by no means hurt them; they will lay hands on the sick, and they will recover."

WHO JESUS IS

John 14:7-11

⁷ "If you had known Me, you would have known My Father also; and from now on you know Him and have seen Him." 8 Philip said to Him, "Lord, show us the Father, and it is sufficient for us." 9 Jesus said to him, "Have I been with you so long, and yet you have not known Me, Philip? He who has seen Me has seen the Father; so how can you say, 'Show us the Father'? 10 Do you not believe that I am in the Father, and the Father in Me? The words that I speak to you I do not speak on My own authority; but the Father who dwells in Me does the works. ¹¹Believe Me that I am in the Father and the Father in Me, or else believe Me for the sake of the works themselves.

John 5:19

¹⁹ Then Jesus answered and said to them, "Most assuredly, I say to you, the Son can do nothing of Himself, but what He sees the Father do; for whatever He does, the Son also does in like manner.

Hebrews 13:8

⁸ Jesus Christ is the same yesterday, today, and forever.

Mark 1:41

⁴¹ Then Jesus, moved with compassion, stretched out His hand and touched him, and said to him, "I am willing; be cleansed."

John 10:10

¹⁰ The thief does not come except to steal, and to kill, and to destroy. I have come that they may have life, and that they may have it more abundantly.

JESUS SAID WHAT BELIEVERS CAN DO

John 14:10-15

¹⁰ Do you not believe that I am in the Father, and the Father in Me? The words that I speak to you I do not speak on My own authority: but the Father who dwells in Me does the works. 11 Believe Me that I am in the Father and the Father in Me. or else believe Me for the sake of the works themselves. ¹²Most assuredly, I say to you, he who believes in Me, the works that I do he will do also; and greater works than these he will do, because I go to My Father. 13 And whatever you ask in My name, that I will do, that the Father may be glorified in the Son. ¹⁴ If you ask anything in My name, I will do it. 15 If you love Me, keep My commandments.

John 14:12

12 Most assuredly, I say to you, he who believes in Me, the works that I do he will do also; and greater works than these he will do, because I go to My Father.

Luke 17:6

⁶ So the Lord said, "If you have faith as a mustard seed, you can say to this mulberry tree, 'Be pulled up by the roots and be planted in the sea,' and it would obey you.

Matthew 17:20

²⁰ So Jesus said to them, "Because of your unbelief; for assuredly, I say to you, if you have faith as a mustard seed, you will say to this mountain, 'Move from here to there,' and it will move; and nothing will be impossible for you.

Mark 16:17-18

¹⁷ And <u>these signs will follow those who believe</u>: In My name they will cast out demons; they will speak with new tongues; ¹⁸ they will take up serpents; and if they drink anything deadly, it will by no means hurt them; <u>they will lay hands on the sick</u>, and they will recover."

WHEN HEALING DIDN'T HAPPEN IMMEDIATELY

Mark 8:22-25

²² Then He came to Bethsaida; and they brought a blind man to Him, and begged Him to touch him. 23 So He took the blind man by the hand and led him out of the town. And when He had spit on his eyes and put His hands on him, He asked him if he saw anything. ²⁴ And he looked up and said, "I see men like trees, walking." ²⁵Then He put His hands on his eyes again and made him look up. And he was restored and saw everyone clearly.

Matthew 17:14-20

¹⁴ And when they had come to the multitude, a man came to Him, kneeling down to Him and saying, 15 "Lord, have mercy on my son, for he is an epileptic and suffers severely; for he often falls into the fire and often into the water. 16 So I brought him to Your disciples, but they could not

cure him." 17 Then Jesus answered and said, "O faithless and perverse generation, how long shall I be with you? How long shall I bear with you? Bring him here to Me." 18 And Jesus rebuked the demon. and it came out of him; and the child was cured from that very hour. 19 Then the disciples came to Jesus privately and said, "Why could we not cast it out?" 20 So Jesus said to them, "Because of your unbelief; for assuredly, I say to you, if you have faith as a mustard seed, you will say to this mountain, 'Move from here to there,' and it will move; and nothing will be impossible for you.

JESUS COMMANDED BELIEVERS

Matthew 10:7-8

⁷ And <u>as you go</u>, preach, saying, 'The kingdom of heaven is at hand.' ⁸ <u>Heal the sick</u>, <u>cleanse the lepers</u>, <u>raise the dead</u>, cast out demons. Freely you have received, freely give.

Matthew 11:1

¹ Now it came to pass, when <u>Jesus finished</u> <u>commanding His twelve disciples</u>, that He departed from there to teach and to preach in their cities.

Luke 10:9

⁸ Whatever city you enter, and they receive you, eat such things as are set before you. ⁹ And <u>heal</u> the sick there, and say to them, 'The kingdom of God has come near to you.'

Matthew 28:18-20

¹⁸ And Jesus came and spoke to them, saying, "All authority has been given to Me in heaven and on earth. ¹⁹ <u>Go therefore and make disciples of all the nations</u>, baptizing them in the name of the Father and of the Son and of the Holy Spirit, ²⁰ <u>teaching them to observe all things that I have commanded you</u>; and lo, I am with you always, even to the end of the age." Amen

Matthew 22:37-

³⁷ Jesus said to him, "'You shall love the Lord your God with all your heart, with all your soul, and with all your mind.' ³⁸This is the first and great commandment. ³⁹ And the second is like it: '<u>You shall love your neighbor as yourself</u>.'

Mark 16:15-20

¹⁵ And He said to them, "Go into all the world and preach the gospel to every creature. ¹⁶ He who believes and is baptized will be saved; but he who does not believe will be condemned. ¹⁷ And these signs will follow those who believe: In My name they will cast out demons; they will speak with new tongues; 18 they will take up serpents; and if they drink anything deadly, it will by no means hurt them; they will lay hands on the sick, and they will recover." 19 So then, after the Lord had spoken to them, He was received up into heaven, and sat down at the right hand of God. 20 And they went out and preached everywhere, the Lord working with them and confirming the word through the accompanying signs. Amen

SICKNESS IS FROM THE DEVIL

1 John 3:8

⁸ He who sins is of the devil, for the devil has sinned from the beginning. For this purpose the <u>Son of God</u> was manifested, that <u>He might destroy the works of the devil</u>.

Acts 10:38

³⁸ how God anointed <u>Jesus</u> of Nazareth with the Holy Spirit and with power, who went about <u>doing</u> good and <u>healing all</u> who were <u>oppressed by the devil</u>, for God was with Him.

John 10:10

The thief does not come except to steal, and to kill, and to destroy. I have come that they may have life, and that they may have it more abundantly.

Luke 13:16

¹⁶ So ought not this woman, being a daughter of Abraham, whom Satan has bound—think of it—for eighteen years, be loosed from this bond on the Sabbath?"

Job 2:7

⁷ So <u>Satan went out</u> from the presence of the Lord, <u>and struck Job with painful boils</u> from the sole of his foot to the crown of his head.

Matthew 10:1

¹⁰ And when He had called His twelve disciples to Him, He gave them power over unclean spirits, to cast them out, and to heal all kinds of sickness and all kinds of disease.

JESUS HEALED ALL - IN MATTHEW

Matthew 4:24

²⁴ Then His fame went throughout all Syria; and they brought to Him all sick people who were afflicted with various diseases and torments, and those who were demon-possessed, epileptics, and paralytics; and He healed them.

Matthew 8:16

¹⁶ When evening had come, they brought to Him many who were demon-possessed. And He cast out the spirits with a word, and healed all who were sick,

Matthew 9:35

³⁵ Then Jesus went about all the cities and villages, teaching in their synagogues, preaching the gospel of the kingdom, and <u>healing every sickness and every disease</u> among the people.

Matthew 12:15

¹⁵ But when Jesus knew *it,* He withdrew from there. And great multitudes followed Him, and He healed them all.

Matthew 14:14

¹⁴ And when Jesus went out He <u>saw a great</u> <u>multitude</u>; and He was moved with compassion for them, and <u>healed their sick</u>.

Matthew 15:30

³⁰ Then great multitudes came to Him, having with them *the* lame, blind, mute, maimed, and many others; and they laid them down at Jesus' feet, and He healed them.

Matthew 21:14

¹⁴Then <u>the blind and the lame came to Him</u> in the temple, and <u>He healed them</u>.

JESUS HEALED AFTER HE WAS ANOINTED

John 1:1

¹ In the beginning was the Word, and <u>the Word</u> was with God, and the Word was God.

John 1:14

¹⁴ And the Word became flesh and dwelt among us, and we beheld His glory, the glory as of the only begotten of the Father, full of grace and truth.

Acts 10:38

³⁸ how <u>God anointed Jesus of Nazareth with the Holy Spirit and with power</u>, who went about doing good and healing all who were oppressed by the devil, <u>for God was with Him.</u>

Phillippians 2:5-8

⁵ Let this mind be in you which was also in Christ Jesus, ⁶ who, being in the form of God, did not consider it robbery to be equal with God, ⁷ but made Himself of no reputation, taking the form of a bondservant, and coming in the likeness of men.

⁸ And being found in appearance as a man, He

⁸ And being found in appearance as a man, He humbled Himself and became obedient to *the point of* death, even the death of the cross.

John 1:32

³² And John bore witness, saying, "I saw <u>the Spirit</u> <u>descending from heaven</u> like a dove, <u>and He remained upon Him.</u>

John 2:11

¹¹ This beginning of signs Jesus did in Cana of Galilee, and manifested His glory; and His disciples believed in Him.

GOD HEALS THROUGH BELIEVERS

1 John 4:15 - 17

¹⁵ Whoever confesses that Jesus is the Son of God, God abides in him, and he in God. ¹⁶ And we have known and believed the love that God has for us. God is love, and he who abides in love abides in God, and God in him. ¹⁷ Love has been perfected among us in this: that we may have boldness in the day of judgment; because as He is, so are we in this world

Acts 2:38

³⁸ Then Peter said to them, "Repent, and let every one of you be baptized in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins; and you shall receive the gift of the Holy Spirit.

Ephesians 1:13

¹³ In Him you also *trusted*, after you heard the word of truth, the gospel of your salvation; in whom also, <u>having believed</u>, you were sealed with the <u>Holy Spirit</u> of promise,

John 14:23

²³ Jesus answered and said to him, "<u>If anyone loves</u> <u>Me</u>, he will keep My word; and My Father will love him, and <u>We will come to him and make Our home with him</u>.

John 14:15-17

¹⁵ "If you love Me, keep My commandments. ¹⁶ And I will pray the Father, and He will give you another Helper, that He may abide with you forever— ¹⁷ the Spirit of truth, whom the world cannot receive, because it neither sees Him nor knows Him; but you know Him, for He dwells with you and will be in you.

Colossians 1:27

²⁷To them God willed to make known what are the riches of the glory of this mystery among the Gentiles: which is Christ in you, the hope of glory.

John 14:13-14

¹³ And whatever you ask in My name, that I will do, that the Father may be glorified in the Son. ¹⁴ If you ask anything in My name, I will do it.

John 14:20

²⁰ At that day you will know that <u>I am in My Father</u>, and <u>you in Me</u>, and <u>I in you</u>.

POWER FOR DIVINE HEALING

Acts 10:38

³⁸ how <u>God anointed Jesus of Nazareth with the Holy Spirit and with power</u>, who went about doing good and healing all who were oppressed by the devil, for God was with Him.

1 John 2:27

²⁷ But the anointing which you have received from Him abides in you, and you do not need that anyone teach you; but as the same anointing teaches you concerning all things, and is true, and is not a lie, and just as it has taught you, you will abide in Him.

Romans 8:9-11

⁹ But you are not in the flesh but in the Spirit, if indeed the Spirit of God dwells in you. Now if anyone does not have the Spirit of Christ, he is not His. ¹⁰ And if Christ is in you, the body is dead because of sin, but the Spirit is life because of righteousness. ¹¹ But if the Spirit of Him who raised Jesus from the dead dwells in you, He who raised Christ from the dead will also give life to your mortal bodies through His Spirit who dwells in you.

Acts 1:8

⁸ But <u>you shall receive power when the Holy Spirit</u> <u>has come upon you</u>; and <u>you shall be witnesses</u> to Me in Jerusalem, and in all Judea and Samaria, and to the end of the earth."

Ephesians 3:20

²⁰ Now to Him who is able to do exceedingly abundantly above all that we ask or think, according to the power that works in us,

John 14:10

¹⁰ Do you not believe that I am in the Father, and the Father in Me? The words that I speak to you I do not speak on My own authority; but the Father who dwells in Me does the works.

GOD'S INTENDED DESTINY FOR BELIEVERS

Matthew 10:24-25a

²⁴ "A disciple is not above *his* teacher, nor a servant above his master. 25 It is enough for a disciple that he be like his teacher, and a servant like his master.

Ephesians 4:12-15

12 for the equipping of the saints for the work of ministry, for the edifying of the body of Christ, 13 till we all come to the unity of the faith and of the knowledge of the Son of God, to a perfect man, to the measure of the stature of the fullness of Christ; ¹⁴ that we should no longer be children, tossed to and fro and carried about with every wind of doctrine, by the trickery of men, in the cunning craftiness of deceitful plotting, ¹⁵ but, speaking the truth in love, may grow up in all things into Him who is the head—Christ

Exodus 14:15-16

¹⁵ And the LORD said to Moses, "Why do you cry to Me? Tell the children of Israel to go forward. ¹⁶ But lift up your rod, and stretch out your hand over the sea and divide it. And the children of Israel shall go on dry *ground* through the midst of the sea.

1 John 4:17

¹⁷ Love has been perfected among us in this: that we may have boldness in the day of judgment; because as He is, so are we in this world.

BECOMING UNTOUCHABLE

Mark 16:17-18

¹⁷ And these signs will follow those who believe: In My name they will cast out demons; they will speak with new tongues; ¹⁸ they will take up serpents; and if they drink anything deadly, it will by no means hurt them; they will lay hands on the sick, and they will recover."

Luke 10:19

¹⁹ Behold, I give <u>you the authority to trample on</u> <u>serpents and scorpions, and over all the power of the enemy, and nothing shall by any means hurt you</u>

James 4:7

⁷ Therefore submit to God. Resist the devil and he will flee from you.

Ephesians 6:16

¹⁶ above all, <u>taking the shield of faith with which</u> you will be able to quench all the fiery darts of the wicked one.

1 John 5:18

¹⁸ We know that whoever is born of God does not sin; but he who has been born of God keeps himself, and <u>the wicked one does not touch him</u>.

2 Peter 1:10

¹⁰ Therefore, brethren, be even more diligent to make your call and election sure, <u>for if you do these things you will never stumble</u>;

1 John 4:4

⁴ You are of God, little children, and have overcome them, because He who is in you is greater than he who is in the world.

How To Get Your Prayers Answered

1 John 5:14-15

¹⁴ Now this is the confidence that we have in Him, that <u>if we ask anything according to His will, He hears us</u>. ¹⁵ And if we know that He hears us, whatever we ask, <u>we know that we have the petitions that we have asked of Him</u>.

Matthew 21:21-22

²¹ So Jesus answered and said to them, "Assuredly, I say to you, <u>if you have faith and do not doubt</u>, you will not only do what was done to the fig tree, but also if you say to this mountain, 'Be removed and be cast into the sea,' it will be done. ²² And <u>whatever things you ask in prayer, believing, you will receive</u>."

Mark 9:23

²³ Jesus said to him, "If you can believe, <u>all things</u> are possible to him who believes."

Mark 11:23

²³ For assuredly, I say to you, whoever says to this mountain, 'Be removed and be cast into the sea,' and <u>does not doubt</u> in his heart, but <u>believes</u> that those things he says will be done, <u>he will have whatever he says</u>.

James 1:6-7

⁶ But let him ask in faith, with no doubting, for he who doubts is like a wave of the sea driven and tossed by the wind. ⁷ For let not that man suppose that he will receive anything from the Lord;

Mark 11:24

²⁴ Therefore I say to you, whatever things you ask when you pray, believe that you receive them, and you will have them.

1 John 3:21-22

²¹ Beloved, if our heart does not condemn us, we have confidence toward God. ²²And whatever we

ask we receive from Him, because we keep His commandments and do those things that are pleasing in His sight.